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Learning Objectives

• Understanding Generative AI: Clear, jargon-free explanations of 
generative AI technologies and their capabilities

• Practical Applications: Real-world examples of how AI is currently being 
used by legal marketing professionals and what this means for the future

• Ethical Considerations: Guidance on navigating the ethical implications 
of AI in the legal industry, ensuring compliance and integrity

• Future Trends: Insights into emerging AI trends and how legal marketing 
professionals can stay ahead of the curve



a level set
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The promise 
of generative 
AI is business 
nirvana…Work reinvented

Limitless efficiency

10x faster 
completion

Employee 
bliss

End of 
burnout

Economic 
boom



Definitions & Common Terms

• Artificial intelligence technology that can generate new 
content, whether it be text, images, or sounds, based on 
the data it has been trained on learning from a vast 
amount of existing data

• Examples:
• ChatGPT, Perplexity, Gemini, Jasper, Copilot, CoCounsel, Writer

• What it isn’t?
• What are some common AI terms?



transformation of legal marketing
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Solutions Map: Legal Marketing 
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Legal Marketing Use Cases
Analyze
• Assemble competitive intelligence reports
• Summarize proposal requests
• Draft client alert using legal pleadings
• Create executive summary of proposals

Govern
• Build project management plan
• Establish consistent voice between website 

descriptions (practice/industry pages)
• Adhere to brand and style guide
• Comply with disclaimers, regulations, and inclusivity

Create
• Write social media posts and 

reposts/recaps
• Create first drafts of press releases
• Draft blogs
• Repurpose content
• Invent jazzy event invites
• Revise bios and web copy
• Generate internal communications
• Brainstorm ideas for initiatives or 

campaigns
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Other Use Cases
Create
• Create job descriptions
• Complete self evaluations
• Brainstorm agenda topics/ice breakers
• Establish training or onboarding schedule
• Craft client outreach comms
• Build outlines for presentations

And…
• Craft wedding toast
• Write break-up letter
• Draft social media post about your kid’s activity

Analyze
• Summarize email threads
• Analyze employee survey results
• Segment vacation itinerary

Govern
• Define internal policies
• Set performance expectations to align 

with HR competencies



tackling proposals & RFPs



designed by content pilot

Proposal Short Cuts Using AI

• Draft email summarizing the RFP for the lead lawyer and team 
• Conduct initial CI research for opportunity 
• Shorten, enrich, or polish bios
• Summarize practice or industry content
• Develop responses to unique RFP questions
• Create executive summary of proposal
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Prompt Examples

Gemini
• Competitive Intel: From a legal perspective, provide a summary of the 

business risks facing [industry type] companies in the [sector] right now.

• Competitive Intel: Provide links to recent news articles, recent innovations, 
and any developments involving [company name] and the potential legal 
ramifications of these innovations and/or developments.

• Shorten Bios: Act as a proposal manager for a law firm. Create a shortened 
version of this bio so that it is less 150 words or less. Include the lawyer's 
education as part of the narrative and summarize key experience. [drop in web 
bio url]
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Prompt Examples

Writer (or private LLM)
• RFP Shred Email: Act as a proposal manager for a law firm. Summarize this proposal request in an 

email format for a lawyer that doesn't have time to read the entire document. Focus on items like 
the scope of services or practice areas requested, due date, the requested format, rates or fees 
requested, and whether diversity statistics are requested.

• Exec Summary: Act as a proposal manager for a law firm. Create an executive summary of this 
proposal and provide an intro sentence thanking the company for the opportunity and focus on 
summarizing the legal practices in the document, the team of lawyers included, and the fee 
proposal. The order should be as follows: introduction paragraph followed by subheadings and 
content in this order: Our Team, Our Experience, and Our Fee Proposal. End with a conclusion 
paragraph.

• Proposal Content: Act as a proposal manager at a law firm writing a[n] [industry/practice focus] 
proposal to [Company Name]. Can you help me revise this content to be more client focused and 
centered around [Company Name]’s legal needs?
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Ask Writer Example: Shorten Bio
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Ask Writer Example: Shorten Bio
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Ask Writer Example: Shorten Bio

Martin E. Gilmore, a partner at Perkins Coie 
and the Managing Partner of the Austin 
Office, specializes in intellectual property 
and complex commercial litigation. His 
practice covers patent, trademark, trade 
dress, trade secret, and unfair competition 
matters, serving industries like 
semiconductor design and streaming video. 
Martin holds a Bachelor and Master of 
Engineering in Electrical Engineering from 
Vanderbilt University, and a J.D. from 
Fordham University School of Law, where he 
contributed to the Fordham Urban Law 
Journal. His pro bono efforts include patent 
litigation.
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Gemini: Shorten Bio 

Martin E. Gilmore is a lawyer at 
Perkins Coie with experience 
representing clients in intellectual 
property matters and complex 
commercial disputes. He has a 
background in engineering with 
bachelor's degrees in biomedical and 
electrical engineering and a master's 
degree in electrical engineering. 
Additionally, he has experience 
litigating in federal jury trials and 
representing clients in civil and 
criminal investigations.
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Writer: Understanding Custom Apps

Case Study: Executive Summary Custom App
• Trained Writer to digest proposal documents 

and create executive summary
• Provided 20+ inputs and desired outputs to 

train AI
• Some text is static while other text is 

populated using proposal document
• Resulted in huge time savings for our 

proposal team
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Knowledge Graph
• Module in Writer populated by provided content
• Responses generate using only content provided
• Fed graph random “RFP content” and firm related content
• Example questions:

• Describe your firm’s sustainability / pro bono / diversity efforts
• What are some ways your firm uses technology for efficiency?
• What valued-added services does your firm offer?
• What specific steps is your firm taking to increase efficiencies that 

directly impact clients? 

• HUGE time saver for creating responses to unique questions



improving online presence
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Repurposing & Transforming Content

Podcast
Blog Post 

(transcript)
Social 

Media Post
E-

Newsletter
Intro Email 

to Client
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Repurposing & Transforming Content

Press 
Release

Chambers 
Submission

Website 
Rep Matter

Proposal 
Rep Matter

Bio Update
Other 
Award 

Submissions
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Search Engine Algorithms and AI 



building your ai skills
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AI

Six Elements of Good Prompt Building

How

Why

WhereWhat

Who

Other Tips:
✓ Ask AI to build better prompts
✓ Be highly specific, clear, and direct
✓ Provide examples or sources
✓ Keep iterating 
✓ Ask AI what it needs
✓ Use power questions
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4 GenAI Power Questions

Prime
What do you know about this topic?
What do you know about best practices?

Use this question to determine how much 
context you need to provide.

Augment
What questions do you have? Help GenAI fill in any gaps in knowledge.

Refresh
What did I forget?
What did I overlook on this topic?

Ask GenAI what you forgot to give the model a 
chance to clarify and add more relevant text. 

Evaluate
Did you fulfill the conditions of the prompt 
completely?

Helps the model refine its answers.



evaluating available tools
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Key Considerations
• Be Selective. Interview multiple vendors
• Learn the Features. Participate in multiple demos and track pros 

and cons
• Create Buy-In. Get team members involved who will be critical in 

launching tool
• Trust but Verify. Call other clients for references
• Be Prepared. Do your research, ask hard questions, and be 

ready for push back
• Prove It. Create strong business case for department/firm 

leaders and estimate ROI
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Sample Value Framework
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Proving ROI
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Pre-Game Plan

• GenAI Usage Policy. Who do I need to work with to create a GenAI policy? 
• Ethical Concerns. What ethical concerns do I need to be prepared to 

address?
• Budget. What am I willing to give up to get AI tool? What time savings can I 

point to for ROI?
• Data Security. What questions are firm leadership and IT going to ask me 

about an AI tool?
• Quality of Data. What assurances can I give firm leadership that data will 

be reviewed before being seen by a client?
• Implementation. Who is going to serve on the launch team to ensure 

success?



ethical considerations
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Ethical Implications

• Client Privilege
• Quality of Work
• Disclosure/Transparency/Informed Consent
• Regulatory Compliance 
• Security & Data Protection
• Components of GenAI Usage Policy

• Scope
• Purpose
• Acceptable Use
• Privacy and Data Protection
• Quality Control
• Fairness and Bias
• Violations



future trends
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What’s on the Horizon? 
• Not going to replace you—treat it as new tool in your toolbox
• Training and upskilling 
• Data privacy
• Regulatory implications
• Different GenAI for different tasks 
• Integration with other solutions (ex: Copilot, Dragon, Gemini)
• Spellbook, Screens.ai—advertised as GPT-4 for lawyers
• Marketing strategy around feeding AI platforms to inform results 

and drive leads
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How Will Your Clients Find You?
Gemini: What is the best law firm in the whole world? 
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How Will Your Clients Find You?
Gemini: What is the best energy law firm in Texas?
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How Will You Evaluate Goods & Services? 
Gemini: What are the best breakfast restaurants on the Las Vegas strip?
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Practical Takeaways
• Review/develop GenAI use policy
• Create a prompt library
• Practice using GenAI power questions
• Advocate for team to use GenAI
• Request local LMA programming 
• Think ROI forward
• Publish LinkedIn recap of this session 
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